STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL
1500 Jefferson Street SE e P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9255 e e-mail shcc@des.wa.gov e www.shcc.wa.gov

TO: Residential Energy Code Technical Advisory Group Members and
All Interested Parties
FROM: Kjell Anderson, TAG Chair
SUBJECT: RESIDENTIAL ENERGY CODE TAG MEETING
LOCATION: Zoom or phone only
For Zoom Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/94050698095?pwd=xouu2YeC7pi4dkaCRv7FDtEcUGUVTrkY.1
For Zoom Telephone link call: 888-788-0099
Meeting ID: 940 5069 8095 Password: 763625
DATE: Thursday, February 27, 2025
TIME: 8:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
AGENDA
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Review and Approve Agenda
3. Timeline and Outline of the Adoption Process and Expectations
4. Set Meeting Schedule
5. Introduction and Review of Integrated Draft 2024 WSEC — Residential
6. Adjourn

Public Comment allowed on each agenda item
See TAG website for copies of referenced documents:
https://sbcc.wa.gov/meeting-schedules-agendas/technical-advisory-groups/energy-code-tag

If additional information is needed, please contact TAG staff, Krista Braaksma at (360) 407-9278. Sign language
interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including Braille,
large print, and audio tape are available on advance request by calling the above numbers.


https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/94050698095?pwd=xouu2YeC7pi4kaCRv7FDtEcUGUVrkY.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/meeting-schedules-agendas/technical-advisory-groups/energy-code-tag

